Indians of the Pechanga Reservation, California; Rincon Band of Luiseno Mission Indians of the Rincon Reservation, California; Soboba Band of Luiseno Indians, California; and Twenty-Nine Palms Band of Mission Indians of California.

Representatives of any other Indian tribe that believes itself to be culturally affiliated with the human remains should contact Cindy Stankowski, Director, San Diego Archaeological Center, 16666 San Pasqual Valley Road, Escondido, CA 92027, telephone (760) 291-0370, before July 7, 2004. Repatriation of the human remains to the La Jolla Band of Luiseno Mission Indians of the La Jolla Reservation, California; Pala Band of Luiseno Mission Indians of the Pala Reservation, California: Pauma Band of Luiseno Mission Indians of the Pauma & Yuima Reservation, California; Pechanga Band of Luiseno Mission Indians of the Pechanga Reservation, California; Rincon Band of Luiseno Mission Indians of the Rincon Reservation. California; Soboba Band of Luiseno Indians, California; and Twenty-Nine Palms Band of Mission Indians of California may proceed after that date if no additional claimants come forward.

The San Diego Archaeological Center is responsible for notifying the La Jolla Band of Luiseno Mission Indians of the La Jolla Reservation, California; Pala Band of Luiseno Mission Indians of the Pala Reservation, California; Pauma Band of Luiseno Mission Indians of the Pauma & Yuima Reservation, California; Pechanga Band of Luiseno Mission Indians of the Pechanga Reservation, California; Rincon Band of Luiseno Mission Indians of the Rincon Reservation, California; San Luis Rev Band of Mission Indians (a nonfederally recognized Indian group); Soboba Band of Luiseno Indians, California; and **Twenty-Nine Palms Band of Mission** Indians of California that this notice has been published.

Dated: April 5, 2004.

John Robbins,

Assistant Director, Cultural Resources. [FR Doc. 04–12744 Filed 6–4–04; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4310–50–S

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-509]

### Certain Personal Computers, Server Computers, and Components Thereof; Notice of Investigation

**AGENCY:** International Trade Commission. **ACTION:** Institution of investigation pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on May 6. 2004 under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. of Houston, Texas and Hewlett-Packard Company of Palo Alto, California. Supplements to the complaint were filed on May 26 and May 27, 2004. The complaint, as supplemented, alleges violations of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain personal computers, server computers, and components thereof by reason of infringement of claims 1, 2, 9, 10, 16–18, and 24 of U.S. Patent No. 5,185,691, claims 1, 2, 7, 8, 10, 11, 14, 18, and 22 of U.S. Patent No. 5,258,888, claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 5,727,213, claims 1, 6-8, and 30-32 of U.S. Patent No. 6.085.318. claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 5,737,604, claims 1, 2, 3, 5, and 8-10 of U.S. Patent No. 5,892,976, and claims 1, 3, 4, 6-8, 18, 20, 21, 23-25, 35, 37. 38. and 40-42 of U.S. Patent No. 6,138,184. The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainants request that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a permanent limited exclusion order and a permanent cease and desist order. ADDRESSES: The complaint and supplements, except for any confidential information contained therein, are available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202–205–2000. Hearing-impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at http:// www.usitc.gov. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Anne Goalwin, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone 202–205–2574.

**Authority:** The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2003).

Scope of Investigation: Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on June 1, 2004, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain personal computers, server computers, and components thereof by reason of infringement of claims 1, 2, 9, 10, 16-18. or 24 of U.S. Patent No. 5,185,691. claims 1, 2, 7, 8, 10, 11, 14, 18, or 22 of U.S. Patent No. 5,258,888, claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 5,727,213, claims 1, 6-8, 30, 31, or 32 of U.S. Patent No. 6,085,318, claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 5,737,604, claims 1, 2, 3, 5, 8, 9, or 10 of U.S. Patent No. 5,892,976, or claims 1, 3, 4, 6-8, 18, 20, 21, 23-25, 35, 37, 38. 40. 41. or 42 of U.S. Patent No. 6.138.184. and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainants are— Hewlett-Packard Development

- Company, L.P., 20555 State Highway 249, Houston, Texas 77070.
- Hewlett-Packard Company, 3000 Hanover Street, Palo Alto, California 94304–1105.

(b) The respondent is the following company alleged to be in violation of section 337, and is the party upon which the complaint is to be served: Gateway, Inc., 14303 Gateway Place,

Poway, California 92064. (c) Anne Goalwin, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 401–P, Washington, DC 20436, who shall be the Commission investigative attorney, party to this

investigation; and (3) For the investigation so instituted, the Honorable Delbert R. Terrill, Jr. is designated as the presiding administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be

submitted by the named respondents in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received no later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaint and notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting responses to the complaint will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and this notice, and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter both an initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of a limited exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against such respondent.

Issued: June 1, 2004. By order of the Commission. Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission. [FR Doc. 04–12760 Filed 6–4–04; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

# NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION

[Notice (04-074)]

#### Notice of Prospective License

**AGENCY:** National Aeronautics and Space Administration. **ACTION:** Notice of prospective license.

**SUMMARY:** NASA hereby gives notice that Bectrasys Corporation, of 10700 SW. 88 Street, Suite 300, Miami, Florida 33176, has applied for an exclusive copyright license to practice computer software entitled "Postdoc Software," disclosed in NASA Case No. ARC-15008–1, which is assigned to the United States of America as represented by the Administrator of the National Aeronautics and Space Administration. Written objections to the prospective grant of a license should be sent to NASA Ames Research Center. NASA has not yet made a determination to grant the requested license and may deny the requested license even if no objections are submitted within the comment period.

**DATES:** Responses to this notice must be received by June 22, 2004.

#### FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

NASA Ames Research Center, Attn: Robert M. Padilla, Chief Patent Counsel, Mail Stop 202A–4, Moffett Field, CA 94035–1000, (650) 604–0887.

Dated: May 27, 2004.

#### Keith T. Sefton,

Chief of Staff, Office of the General Counsel. [FR Doc. 04–12721 Filed 6–4–04; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 7510–01–P

BILLING CODE 7510-01-F

# NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION

#### [Notice 04-072]

### Notice of Prospective Patent License

**AGENCY:** National Aeronautics and Space Administration.

**ACTION:** Notice of prospective patent license.

**SUMMARY:** NASA hereby gives notice that PAC Materials, L.L.C., of Huntsville, Alabama, has applied for an exclusive license to practice the invention entitled "High-Strength Aluminum Alloy for High Temperature Applications," in the People's Republic of China, PCT Foreign Application Serial No. PCT/US/03/10372, assigned to the United States of America as represented by the respective Administrator of the National Aeronautics and Space Administration. Written objections to the prospective grant of a license should be sent to James J. McGroary, Chief Patent Counsel/LS01, Marshall Space Flight Center, Huntsville, AL 35812. NASA has not vet made a determination to grant the requested license and may deny the requested license even if no objections are submitted within the comment period.

**DATES:** Responses to this notice must be received by June 22, 2004.

### FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Sammy A. Nabors, Technology Transfer Department/CD30, Marshall Space Flight Center, Huntsville, AL 35812, (256) 544–5226.

Dated: May 27, 2004.

### Keith T. Sefton,

Chief of Staff, Office of the General Counsel. [FR Doc. 04–12719 Filed 6–4–04; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 7510–01–P

## NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION

[Notice 04-073]

#### Notice of Prospective Patent License

**AGENCY:** National Aeronautics and Space Administration. **ACTION:** Notice of prospective patent license.

SUMMARY: NASA hereby gives notice that the Spartan Light Metal Products, L.L.C., of St. Louis, Missouri, has applied for a partially exclusive license to practice the inventions entitled "Aluminum Allov And Article Cast Therefrom," U.S. Patent No. 6,592,687, and "Process For Producing A Cast Article From A Hypereutectic Aluminum-Silicon Alloy," U.S. Patent No. 6,669,792, and assigned to the United States of America as represented by the respective Administrator of the National Aeronautics and Space Administration. Written objections to the prospective grant of a license should be sent to Mr. James J. McGroary, Chief Patent Counsel/LS01, Marshall Space Flight Center, Huntsville, AL 35812. NASA has not yet made a determination to grant the requested license and may deny the requested license even if no objections are submitted within the comment period.

**DATES:** Responses to this notice must be received by June 22, 2004.

## FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Sammy A. Nabors, Technology Transfer Department/CD30, Marshall Space Flight Center, Huntsville, AL 35812, (256) 544–5226.

Dated: May 27, 2004.

### Keith T. Sefton,

Chief of Staff, Office of the General Counsel. [FR Doc. 04–12720 Filed 6–4–04; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 7510–01–P

#### NATIONAL COUNCIL ON DISABILITY

## Sunshine Act Meetings (Teleconference)

TIME AND DATE: 2 p.m., June 7, 2004. PLACE: National Council on Disability, 1331 F Street, NW., Suite 850, Washington, DC.

**STATUS:** This meeting (teleconference) will be open to the public.

**MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:** Priorities for NCD's FY2006 Budget Request. In calling the meeting, NCD determined that NCD business required its consideration of the agenda items on less than seven days' notice to the public; that no earlier notice of the